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Rachel Tibbetts

From: dcregistration

Sent: 14 September 2020 14:54

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: 20/02016/DISC - CDC Arboriculture

From: Iain Osenton <iain.osenton@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Sent: 14 September 2020 13:02
To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Cc: dcregistration <dcregistration@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; George Smith <George.Smith@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: 20/02016/DISC - CDC Arboriculture

Hi George, 

Regarding the above referenced DISC, from desk based assessment. 

The removal of 2 trees and 1 hedge will have minimal arboricultural impact on the site, each are of a C or U BS5837 
category. 

Retained trees to the east of the site sit behind a stone wall, which I have been told (Email correspondence with 
case officer 10/09/2019) holds foundations at least 600mm deep. With that, the RPAs as outlined within the 
arboricultural report are correct, placing the majority of roots east of the site. 

I have concerns for T1. Whilst the incursion into the RPA to build the workshop is quantified at 3.5% of the overall 
RPA, physically it encroaches significantly into the RPA, increasing the likelihood of damage to significant roots 
during construction. Whilst Raft and Beam foundations mitigate this, there is still greater chance of damage than 
with Pile and Beam foundations. I understand the latter has been considered unnecessary due to the minor 3.5% 
incursion, however, considering the physical encroachment into the RPA, I feel Pile and Beam foundations will 
minimise the potential for root damage. I would like to discuss this before finalising comments in order to discharge 
the condition. 

I am happy with the proposed CCS permanent ground protection, providing hand dig excavation is used to install. All 
other areas within T1s RPA where vehicle access is required appear to be covered by existing hard standing, which I 
understand is to remain through development. 

RPA fencing for T1 appears minimal. However, the existing wall to the south of T1 will provide physical protection, 
whilst remaining south area RPA will be protected through CCS. North area of RPA is protected by existing hard 
standing, with site access immediately north of proposed RPA fencing. Whilst understanding the site constraints, I 
would also like to discuss increasing RPA fencing if/where possible. 

Kind regards,

Iain Osenton
Arboricultural Officer (South) 
Environmental services 
Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial 01295 221708 
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Follow us:

Facebook www.facebook.com/Cherwelldistrictcouncil

Twitter @cherwellcouncil 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 
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